
 
THROUGH INNOVATION AND DEDICATION, WE BUILD AND MAINTAIN SAN ANTONIO’S INFRASTRUCTURE. 

 
RFQ: ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PROJECT SCOPING AND COST 

ESTIMATING SERVICES FOR THE PROPOSED 2017-2022 BOND PROGRAM 
Amendment #2 
July 28, 2015 

 23, 2015 
Amendment #2 contains questions received at the Pre-Submittal Conference held on July 22, 2015 and questions 
received in writing.  
 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 

 
1. Is this RFQ specifically for horizontal projects for the proposed 2017-2022 Bond Program or does it also include 

vertical projects?   
Response:  This RFQ is specifically for horizontal projects for the proposed 2017-2022 Bond Program not 
vertical projects.  
 

2. Will my firm still be eligible for engineering design services for proposed 2017-2022 Bond Projects if my firm is 
selected for this RFQ? 
Response:  Yes, selected firms will be eligible to participate in the 2017-2022 Bond Program Projects.  
 

3. What is the estimated value for this contract?  How many firms will be recommended?   
Response:  The total estimated value is approximately $450k.  However, this amount will be divided by the 
number of firms selected.  The City anticipates selecting 2 or 3 firms.   
 

4. Does the scope of service include right-of-way (ROW) acquisition?   
Response: If the project requires ROW acquisition, the cost estimate must include all estimated ROW acquisition 
costs.    
 

5. For companies with less than 20% of their employees in San Antonio and the surrounding area, how are points 
calculated in Part D of the Evaluation Criteria? 
Response:  This solicitation includes 10 SBEDA evaluation points for eligible M/WBE Prime Respondents.  
Eligible M/WBE Prime Respondents must be certified through the South Central Texas Regional Certification 
Agency as MBE or WBE.   Furthermore, eligible M/WBE Prime Respondents must be SBE certified.  Along with 
certification, eligible M/WBE Prime Respondents must be headquartered in the San Antonio Metropolitan 
Statistical Area (SAMSA) or demonstrate a “significant business presence” within the SAMSA (which means 
20% of their total company employees must be regularly based from a local office within the SAMSA for the past 
year).   Prime Respondents who do not meet the certification or significant business presence requirement will 
receive no SBEDA evaluation points. 
 

END OF REVISIONS 
 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 


